
MEETING OF SCREDINGTON PARISH COUNCIL

Dear Councillor

I hereby give you notice that the **SCREDINGTON PARISH COUNCIL MEETING** will be held in the Community Centre, Scredington, on **TUESDAY 8 January 2019** at 7.30pm. All members of the Parish Council are summoned to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted as set out hereunder.

Public Forum: The Parish Council meeting will commence with a 15 minute public forum, when members of the public may ask questions or make short statements to the Council. Members of the public are welcome to stay for the meeting but may not participate unless invited to do so by the Chairman.



Clerk to the Council

Date: 2 January 2019

1.0 WELCOME REMARKS BY THE CHAIRMAN

2.0 APOLOGIES

3.0 DECLARATIONS OF PECUNIARY INTEREST & DISPENSATIONS

3.1 To receive reports on members' disclosable pecuniary interests and to receive dispensations in accordance with the Localism Act 2011.

4.0 SIGNING OF THE MINUTES

4.1 To resolve to accept the Clerk's notes of the Parish Council Meeting held on Tuesday, 11 September 2018

5.0 MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES

5.1 To reimburse Clerk for Ink.

6.0 COUNTY & DISTRICT COUNCIL MATTERS

7.0 PLANNING MATTERS

7.1 Applications received

7.1.1 S18/1318 Highgate Barns – Change of use from commercial to residential

7.2 Application approved

7.2.1 S18/1318 Highgate Barns – Approved 26 October. No comments made by Council

7.2.2 S18/0984 Poplar Farm – two storey side extension. Approved 11 September. No comments made by Council.

7.3 Update S18/1182 Land at Northbeck – Erection of agricultural building – Prior notification. No further correspondence since 6 September 2018

8.0 FINANCE

8.1 Income Received

8.1.1 VAT Refund 557.04

8.2 Payments made

8.2.1 LCC Speed Signs 40.00

8.3 To approve Financial Statement as at 8 January 2019

8.4 To consider increasing donation to Beconnect

8.5 To review annual payment to the PCC

8.6 To discuss and approve precept and budget for 2019/20

9.0 HIGHWAYS

9.1 To report any issues within the Parish

9.2 To discuss replacing glass in the bus shelter

9.3 To discuss Information sign on Station Rd

9.4 Update on road name change

10.0 CONSERVATION ISSUES

10.1 Update on owl boxes.

11.0 CORRESPONDANCE

11.1 Clerk to read out correspondence received not already emailed to Cllrs

12.0 ITEMS TO BE CARRIED FORWARD TO THE NEXT MEETING

13.00 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting will be held on Tuesday 12 March 2019